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WASHINGTON

April 29, 1971
11:00 a.m.

MEMORANDUM FOR : H. R. HALDEMAN
VIA: DWIGHT L. CHAPI
FROM: STEPHEN BULL

RE: Arrangements for Messrs, Abplanalp, Lewis and Rebozo

Transportation

The subject gentlemen are all flying out to California aboard commercial
transportation, Details are as follows:

Hobart Lewis and Robert Abplanalp -

TWA Flight #87 (originating in New York) -

Arrive Los Angeles International Airport 11:30 A, M, (PDT) -
Friday, April 30

Bebe Rebozo -

National Airlines Flight #41 (originating in Florida) -

Arrive Los Angeles International Airport 11:10 a,m, (PDT) -
Friday, April 30

Bebe will go over to TWA and meet Messrs, Lewis and Abplanalp,

A White House driver and car will meet the three men at the TWA
arrival area and carry them to San Clemente, They will not attend
the Camp Pendleton ceremony, This has been worked out with Bebe,

Lodging

Three rooms are being requested for the San Clemente Inn, I understand
that a basic guideline is being set down that no guests will stay at the
President's residence., The President, however, may wish to make an
exception this week-end {since it is basically a stag week~-end) and have
these three male guests lodged at the house as follows:
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__ Bebe Bﬁgybﬁggqﬁ_,-_ ""Rebozo!s Cabin"
Robert Abplanalp - "Julie's House' .

Hpbart Lewis - Guest room in the residence,
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